MEMORANDUM

Date:

To: The Honorable Nury Martinez, Council President
From:

Subject: BALLOT ARGUMENTS/REBUTTALS - JUNE 7, 2022

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 605 (c) of the City Election Code, the undersigned
hereby requests designation as the author of the ballot argument for or against the following
measures to be submitted to the voters at the City’s Primary Nominating Election on June 7,2022.

Please indicate your selected measure(s) with checkmark(s) in the box on the left, and also indicate whether
you would like to submit the ballot argument and rebuttal argument in favor of, or against, the selected
measure by checking the space(s) in the appropriate columns on the right.

Also please note, elected officials and City employees submitting ballot/rebuttal arguments do so in their
personal capacity.

Submission Deadline: Friday, March 4, 2022 (deadline to solicit authors)- no later than 5:00 p.m.
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Submitted by:

Print Name S

Ozfep/Z'ZL
Daytime Phone Number Date

Contact Information
BALLOT/REBUTTAL ARGUMENTS - June 7, 2022

Street Address

City/Zip

Name of Designated Representative (if any)

Representative’s Daytime Phone Number

Representative's Daytime E-Mail'Address

cc: Jinny Pak, Office of the City Clerk
Sofia Anguiano, Office of the City Clerk
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